Anna Rigelsford

From: SM-NE-Earned Recognition.Bat (NE)
<EarnedRecognition.Bat@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 12 June 2023 15:59

To: Peter Hadfield

Cc: matthew.naylor@churchofengland.org

Subject: Authorised Site Registration Form - Bat ER Site Registration: ERSR-1411 - Home
Farm

Dear Peter Hadfield (0021) and Matthew Naylor (Appointed Person on behalf of Church Commissioners
for England)

Site: Home Farm, Mellow Lane East, Hayes, Hillingdon, London, UB4 8EW ;
Bat ER Site Registration number: ERSR-1411

Thank you for submitting your Site Registration Form received on 12/06/2023 for the above site. Based on
the information you have provided; Natural England is satisfied that the works fall within the remit of
‘WML-CL47 Bat Earned Recognition Class Licence’ and that the three licensing tests have been met.

Please accept this email as confirmation that the Site Registration Form for the above referenced
site is now registered and you can commence works on site as detailed in your Site Registration request,
associated documents and in accordance with Class Licence WML-CLA47.

This Authorised Site Registration Form is valid from 13/06/2023 until 31/12/2028. Please note that we have
changed these dates for one or more of the following reasons: to include the appropriate time for
monitoring, management and maintenance of the bat roosts and/or due to completing our assessment
earlier than the 15 working day decision target.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS APPLIED TO THIS SITE REGISTRATION REQUEST*

e None

*The Licence Conditions listed here are in addition to the standard Licence Conditions of the Bat Earned Recognition Mitigation Class
Licence (CL47). You MUST adhere to both the standard licence conditions and these additional licence conditions when undertaking
works under this Site Registration approval.

Please see attached a copy of the Class Licence for your reference:

You are required to submit a Licence Return Form to Natural England within four weeks of completing
licensed actions (including capture/take, transport, disturbance of bats, damage and/or destruction of a bat
resting place and/or a breeding site) under this licence for each registered site using the Licence Return

Form (link).

Where sites have been registered that propose monitoring, the Licensee must submit the survey results,
within the same calendar year of completing the survey, using the Monitoring Report Form (link).

Please note that the Bat ER Pilot is ongoing and will entail an increase in the number and extent of

compliance checks by Natural England for approved Site Registrations. This is in order to evaluate the

Pilot’s effectiveness at maintaining the favourable conservation status of the roosts impacted. This can

include a check of the Survey Report, Licence Return Form, Monitoring Return Form (where applicable)
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and include an email, telephone call or site visit. Where a site visit occurs, the presence of the Accredited
Consultant is required.

Non-Technical Feedback:

This box is to provide feedback on how to improve your site registration applications in future. These are
purely suggestions and are not compulsory, however may make it easier for Natural England to
understand what is occurring on site. Please do provide feedback to us, to let us know if this is helpful to
you.

N/A

Modification Requests:

» If you need to change anything in regard to this approved Site Registration, you may require a
modification. Before you submit a modification request, refer to the Class Licence (e.g. Appendix II)
and the Bat ER (Pilot) Overview for ER Consultants (CL47Guidance01) for examples where a
modification may be required.

o If you need to submit a modification request, you can either enter the data into the Qualtrics Site
Registration form or you can use the following link to re-enter your Site Registration form and
resubmit this with all required changes:
https://defragroup.eu.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_57MijsRbz20rQ97M?Q R=R_1JWOxDhvnThGT45

e When submitting a modification, you must change the following:

e Your response to Q3.2
e Add your reasoning for a modification to Q3.3.

e Please note that you must only use this link once to resubmit your modification request, you
should not submit more than one. If you resubmit a modification request more than once, this is
highly likely to cause delays to your application and/or the applications could be deleted.

Should you have any queries regarding this Site Registration approval, please contact:
earnedrecognition.bat@naturalengland.org.uk

Kind regards,

Mel Williams
The Bat ER Project Team

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no
authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst
this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England
systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems
may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.



